Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCC ID: 2AJVQ-RK8812CU Data: December 27, 2022
Date of Grant: 11/13/2020

TO: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Qingdao Intelligent&Precise
Electronics Co.,Ltd declare that the reasons for this Class Il permissive
change are as below:

1. The module only changed the diplexer, PCB and IPEX manufacturer, and
there was no change in the RF part.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
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Caifeng Li

Qingdao Intelligent&Precise Electronics Co., Ltd
Tel: +1-408-385-7660
Email: licaifeng@hisense.com



